




 
 

 
Glint & glare  
 

10. Please confirm whether and to what extent engagement was undertaken with the 
landholders of R7 in relation to impacts of glint and glare and subsequent mitigation 
(i.e. screening plantings and limiting the resting angle of all solar panels during 
backtracking to a minimum of 4 degrees). 

 
Agricultural land 
 

11. The Commission notes that statements were made at the Public Meeting that only 6% 
of the Bathurst Local Government Area (LGA) comprises cropping land and that the 
development site is part of that resource. Noting this, please clarify how the 
Application has been designed to reduce impacts Land and Soil Capability Class 3 
land on the site consistent with the Department of Planning and Environment’s revised 
2022 Large Scale Solar Energy Guideline? 

 
Fencing 
 

12. Please provide detail of the type, height and location of the security fencing proposed 
for the site.   

 
Landscaping 
 

13. Has the Applicant considered and provided for sufficient water to facilitate vegetation 
establishment and ongoing maintenance? 

 
 
The Commission requests that the Applicant provide a response by 5pm on Tuesday 12 
December 2023. 
 
Should you require any clarification in relation to the above, or wish to discuss further, please 
contact Oliver Cope at  or .  
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Stephen Barry 
Planning Director 




